## DR. L. A. HARRIS, Physician and Surgeon

Dr. L. A. Harris graduated from the Detroit Medical College in the class of 1884. After practicing for two years near Kalamazoo he located in Vanderbilt and for 13 years had a good practice. He came from Vanderbilt to Gaylord in 1899 and during the last six years has built up a fine practice here.

Dr. Harris has been a prominent figure in Otsego County ever since residence here. In 1891 he was approved judge of probate by Gov. Winans to fill vacancy; in 1892 he was elected for a term of four years and discharged the duties of the office in a strictly business like manner.

While residing in Vanderbilt the Dr. established and successfully conducted the pharmacy now owned by C. Gariepy, and while a resident of that village did much to advance its interests.

Dr. Harris is a successful practitioner, keeping fully abreast of the times, being a member of the County, State and American Medical Association, and had a fine record throughout the county. He is a Mason and K.P., and also a member of several fraternal societies.



